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TO:  The WLC School Board 
FROM: Bryan Lane 
DATE:  6/17/20 
RE:    Nomination for Kindergarten Teacher 
 
Please accept this as the nomination for Melanie Abbe to fill the open position of Kindergarten 
teacher at LCS.  Ms. Abbe has a bachelor’s degree from Ithaca College in New York and a 
master’s degree in education from Leslie University in Massachusetts. She is certified as an 
early childhood education teacher in Massachusetts and has filed for certification in New 
Hampshire.  She has served as a preschool teacher for six years in Massachusetts. 
 
In speaking with references at the Hajjar Elementary School in Billerica, MA they gave her 
glowing reviews.  She was teaching first grade in this experience and dove right in.  Her 
background in early childhood education did well with all students but in particular.  Her 
cooperating teacher commented on how this skills set is suited for Kindergarten.  When distance 
learning came on, she worked with families and staff to create a good educational experience 
for kids.  She is certified in Pediatric First Aid and has a background in American Sign 
Language. 
 
Ms. Abbe was one of thirty-two candidates and was interviewed by our other two kindergarten 
teachers and myself.  The budgeted salary for this position is $42,000. 
 
I recommend a motion to approve the nomination of Melanie Abbe as Kindergarten teacher at 
the Lyndeborough Central School at Masters Step 3, a salary of $42,000. 
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